Annelize Erasmus

From: Zama Langa <ZLanga@environment.gov.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2021 10:23 AM

To: Susanna Nel

Cc: Julliet Mahlangu; Dr. Danie Smit; Annelize Erasmus
Subject: RE: 2021-10-0013 MERCURY PV CLUSTER

Dear Ms Nel

The Public Participation Process (PPP) Plan for the abovementioned project received on 25 October 2021 refer.

The Department has evaluated the Public Participation Plan which is submitted as per Minister Directive dated 05
June 2020 in response to Covid-19 pandemic and hereby approves the plan for the abovementioned project.

You may proceed with the public participation process in accordance with the tasks contemplated in the PPP plan.
Should you wish to deviate from the submitted PPP Plan, the amended PPP Plan must be submitted to the
Department for approval prior commencement.

Please ensure that the PPP plan forms part of the report that will be submitted to the department. Kindly ensure
that all I&APs are consulted as per requirement of EIA Regulations 2014 as amended.

You are hereby reminded of Section 24F of the National Environmental Management Act 1998 (Act No. 107 of
1998), as amended, that no activity may commence prior to an Environmental Authorization being granted by the
Department.

Regards,
Zamalanga

From: Susanna Nel [mailto:susanna@landscapedynamics.co.za]

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 5:25 PM

To: Zama Langa <ZLanga@environment.gov.za>

Cc: Julliet Mahlangu <JMMahlangu@environment.gov.za>; Dr. Danie Smit <Dsmit@environment.gov.za>; Annelize
Erasmus <annelize@landscapedynamics.co.za>

Subject: RE: 2021-10-0013 MERCURY PV CLUSTER

Dear Zama
The emails below dated 8, 11 and 22 October, have reference.

We had our kick-off meeting with the client (Mulilo Renewable Energy) and it is proposed that the best time to have
the pre-app meeting will be after the site visit when more information is available. The specialists will submit First
Constraints Maps (obvious no-go areas) and we will then have a better idea of the number of applications, etc.

The following dates are proposed:
e  Thursday, 25 Nov any time after 12h00
e  Tuesday, 30 Nov between 9h and 11h

However, would it please be possible to approve our PPP plan before the pre-app meeting? We will place all the
onsite notices during the site visit, which will be conducted 17 — 19 November. The attached PPP plan is more
comprehensive than the Plan submitted via your online system together with the meeting request, so please use the
attached for approval.

Thank you in advance!



Kind regards

Susanna Nel
EAPASA Registered (2019/519)
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From: Susanna Nel [mailto:susanna@Ilandscapedynamics.co.za]

Sent: 22 October 2021 14:56

To: 'Zama Langa'

Cc: 'Julliet Mahlangu'; 'Dr. Danie Smit'; Annelize Erasmus (annelize@landscapedynamics.co.za)
Subject: RE: 2021-10-0013

Dear Zamalanga

The emails below have reference.
Could you please provide us with possible dates so that we can see if we can get our team together?

Kind regards

Susanna Nel
EAPASA Registered (2019/519)
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From: Zama Langa [mailto:ZLanga@environment.gov.za]
Sent: 11 October 2021 12:34

To: Susanna Nel

Cc: Julliet Mahlangu; Dr. Danie Smit

Subject: RE: 2021-10-0013

Dear Ms Nel



Please note that your request for a pre application meeting has been received. The dates you have requested are
not available. | will communicate with you our availability in due course.

Regards,
Zamalanga

From: EIA Applications [mailto:EIAApplications@environment.gov.za]

Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 10:44 AM

To: Zama Langa <ZLanga@environment.gov.za>

Cc: Julliet Mahlangu <JMMahlangu@environment.gov.za>; Dr. Danie Smit <Dsmit@environment.gov.za>; Susanna
Nel <susanna@landscapedynamics.co.za>

Subject: 2021-10-0013

Dear Zama.
Please note that you have been allocated an application:

Type of Application: Pre-Application Meeting Request;
Reference Number: 2021-10-0013;

Date Received: 07/10/2021;

Action Required: Decide on meeting request.

Kindly let Ephron know which date the meeting is to be held, if it will be set.

*EAP/Applicant: please use this reference number when submitting the application for EA/amendment application
(page 1 of the application form), as well as attach the approved PP Plan if the application requires a PP process.

EIA Applications
Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment

Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not monitored for
responses. All queries must be directed to EIAadmin@environment.gov.za.

You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time.

Please note that this mailbox has a 5mb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email.

From: Susanna Nel [mailto:susanna@landscapedynamics.co.za]
Sent: Thursday, 07 October 2021 11:12

To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za>
Cc: Annelize Erasmus <annelize@landscapedynamics.co.za>
Subject: Request for Pre-App Meeting - Mercury PV Cluster

Dear Sir/Madam

Please note that a request for a pre-application meeting and PPP plan for approval was submitted via your online
system. The Document Control Form is attached and the proof of submission screenshot is below.

Best regards
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Disclaimer

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the
Environment

no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of
Management.The processing of personal information by the Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment is done
lawfully and not excessive to the purpose of processing in compliance with the POPI Act, any codes of conduct issued by the
Information Regulator in terms of the POPI Act and / or relevant legislation providing appropriate security safeguards for the
processing of personal information of others.
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Management.The processing of personal information by the Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment is done
lawfully and not excessive to the purpose of processing in compliance with the POPI Act, any codes of conduct issued by the
Information Regulator in terms of the POPI Act and / or relevant legislation providing appropriate security safeguards for the
processing of personal information of others.



